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TREASURY CHAMBERS,
’ 4161
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Sir, ;

I have laid befors the Lords Commissioners ‘of"

Hig Maj ty 8 Treasury Mr. Read's letter of the 22nd.
instant* u¢015/101q) end its accompenying copy of-a letter

from the Crown Agents for the Colonies relating to the
finencial position of the Eagt Africa Protectorate.

In reply I am to request you to inform Mr,
Secretary Harconrt that My Lords have given ulrac*lons for
the immediate iseue of a sum of £32,000 to the aﬂ0ﬂunt Of
the Crown Agents for the Colonies as & further 1dstalment
on account of the loan of £250,000 from Imparlal funds for
the Nairobi-Thika Rallway and ‘other works.

I am to take this opportunity of saying fhat
. Hhicourb'ﬂ
convehience to the second paragraph ¢ tige ' raasur; ;egigr\

e WA

(9462/14) of the 15th May last on the questfon of the %

¥y Tords Wwould be glad to have an angwer at

adjustments of the annuities in repayment of these advances,

I am,
Sir,
Your obedient Servant,

Y 5 .
RN P

Inder Sscretary of State,

Colonial Office,
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Sir @, Fiddss.
Sir H. J@!.

Sir J. Anderson,
Lord Emmots,

Wy, Harcourt,
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Lord Emmott. % / &'V‘I/
Mr. Harcourt.
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